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INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

€ NAME

HISTORIC

AND/OR COMMON
Nash House

BEJLOCATION

STREET & NUMBER .
East of intersection, US 50/301 and Piney Landing Road

CITY. TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Chester X_ VICINITY OF 1st
STATE COUNTY
Marvland Queen Anne's
X CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
__DISTRICT __PUBLIC __OCCUPIED __AGRICULTURE —MUSEUM
X BUILDING(S) X PRIVATE X uNoccupieD __COMMERCIAL __PARK
__STRUCTURE __BOTH __WORK IN PROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL __PRIVATE RESIDENCE
__SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT __RELIGICUS
__OBJECT —IN PROCESS X vEs. RESTRICTED __GOVERNMENT __SCIENTIFIC
__BEING CONSIDERED __YES: UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPORTATICN
_NO —_MILITARY X_orHerVacant

<JOWNER OF PROPERTY
NAME
William E. Nash Telephone #:
$TREET & NUMBER
RT#1, Box 29

CTY. TOWN sTATE, zip code
—_— Chester ____ VICINITY OF Maryland 21619
EJLOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION Liber #: TSP 18

COURTHOUSE Folio #: 497

REGISTRY OF DEEDSETC. hyyeen Anne's County Courthouse
STREET & NUMBER

Courthouse Sguare
CiTY. TOWN STATE

Centreville Maryland

n REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS

nme Survey of Kent Island Architecture
Conducted in 1977 by Mildred Schoch of Chester, Md. and

PATE James T. Wollon, Jr. (AIA) of Havre de Grace, Md.
—FEDERAL _STATE __COUNTY __iOCAL

DEPOSITORY FOR
SURVEY RECORDS

CITY. TOWN STATE
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DESCRIPTION ey

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
__EXCELLENT X_DETERIORATED __UNALTERED X ORIGINAL SITE
__GOOD __RUINS X ALTERED __MOVED DATE
__FAIR __UNEXPOSED Destroyed by fire,
June 1978

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE
The Nash House was located on the north side

of U. S. Route 50 just east of Piney Landing Road
on Kent Island. The house was vacant in 1977
when it was recorded by James T. Wollon, Jr. as
part of a survey of Kent Island architecture
organized by Mildred Schoch of Chester. The
house was heavily damaged by one fire and in
June 1978 it was burned to the ground by the
Kent Island Fire Department. The following
architectural description was prevared by James
T. Wollon, Jr. in March 1977 and is cquoted from

his revort:

"The NASH HOUSE is a frame house
of traditional design, built in two
sections: to the east is a one and
one-half storey section dating from
the second guarter of the nineteenth
century: to the west is a two storey
section, the first storey of which may
be contemporary with, or slightly later
than, the east wing, raised to its
present form late in the nineteenth
centurvy.

A large brick chimney is within
the west end of the east or kitchen
wing, with a large fireplace in the
kitchen, now closed. An enclosed
stairway winds to the attic storey
north of the chimney. The exposed

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



) SIGNIFICANCE s —357

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—PREHISTORIC ~ _ARCHEULOGY-PREHISTORIC ~ _COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE  __RELIGION
1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION —LAwW —SCIENCE
—1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE —ECONOMICS —LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 X ARCHITECTURE —EDUCATION —MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 _ART —ENGINEERING —Music —_THEATER
X 1800-1899 —COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __PHILOSOPHY —TRANSPORTATION
X 1900- __COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —_POLITICS/GOVERNMENT —OTHER (SPECIFY)
—iNVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Nash House is typical of a house form
found throughout the Tidewater region, consisting
of a two story, five bay frame house with a small
story-and-a-half frame wing projecting from one
gable. It is interesting to note that the wing
may be earlier than the main house, and that the
upper story of the two story section was a later

addition,

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



EIMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES Gh-357

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

[JGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
SIS COUNTY -
EE1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME “ TITLE
Orlando Ridout V: description by James T. Wollon, Jr.
ORGANIZATION . DATE
Queen Anne's County Historical Society 2/27/81
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
CITY DR TOWN STATE
Centreville Maryland

The Maryland Histcric Sites Inventory was officiallv created
by an Act of the Marvland Legislature, to be found in the
2nnotated Cocde of Maryland, Article 41, Secticn 131 Ki,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventorv are being rrepare
and racord purposes only and do not consti
ment of individual property rights.

é for information
tute any infringe-

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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